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MEMORANDUM	
   2015-­‐16/13	
  
	
  
To:	
   Chairs	
  and	
  Directors	
  
	
   APSC	
  Administrative	
  Offices	
  
	
  
From:	
   Cristina	
  Amon,	
  Dean	
  
	
  
Date:	
   May	
  9,	
  2016	
  
	
  
Re:	
   Appointment	
  of	
  Acting	
  Chair,	
  First	
  Year	
  
	
  

	
  
I	
  am	
  pleased	
  to	
  announce	
  the	
  appointment	
  of	
  Professor	
  Jason	
  Foster	
  as	
  Acting	
  Chair,	
  First	
  Year,	
  
from	
  May	
  9	
  to	
  August	
  26,	
  2016.	
  	
  During	
  this	
  period,	
  Professor	
  Micah	
  Stickel	
  will	
  be	
  on	
  an	
  
administrative	
  leave.	
  	
  Professor	
  Stickel	
  will	
  resume	
  his	
  role	
  as	
  Chair,	
  First	
  Year	
  on	
  August	
  29,	
  
2016.	
  
	
  	
  
Jason	
  joined	
  the	
  Faculty	
  in	
  2005,	
  and	
  is	
  currently	
  Associate	
  Professor,	
  Teaching	
  Stream	
  in	
  
Engineering	
  Science.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  the	
  recipient	
  of	
  the	
  Faculty	
  Teaching	
  Award	
  in	
  2015,	
  in	
  recognition	
  
of	
  his	
  outstanding	
  contributions	
  to	
  teaching	
  and	
  design	
  education.	
  	
  	
  
	
  	
  
Please	
  join	
  me	
  in	
  thanking	
  Jason	
  on	
  his	
  willingness	
  to	
  take	
  on	
  this	
  important	
  role	
  in	
  the	
  Faculty.	
  
	
  	
  


